

# The Minutes of the Wheathill Golf Club Annual General Meeting held in the Club House on 23rd November 2023

**Present:** J Stewart-Burnett, S Chinnock, D Gregory, J Byrne, I Barrett, G Morgan, J Warmington, O Hopkins, A Forscutt, R Hardy, S Woodward, A Gates, J Rowsell, A Scott, F Cruse, K Snook, K Forward, B Burnett, E England, A England, K Woodward, D Martin and J Stone.

#### Introduction

The Chair opened the meeting at 19.35

Good Evening Ladies' and Gentlemen and welcome to Wheathill Golf Club's AGM for 2023. I hope all of you have managed to access the Wheathill website where the draft minutes for the 2022 AGM are available and received the agenda sent out previously. Please if you have not already done so sign the attendance sheet. We have received some apologies, which will be published with the meetings minutes.

Sadly, during the year past members of our club have passed away. Ed Shire, a long standing member and friend and Jane Beauford another long standing member and past Lady Captain. May we just take some time to reflect on the loss........

As it is customary, any questions you may have for the management team and the main committee will not be answered tonight, they will be recorded and discussed at the next MCM and an answer provided through that forum. On with the meeting.

#### **Apologies**

P Dunford ,G Gilbert, J Murray, M Green, G Ovland, S Ovland, S Adams, B Neukomm, S Thorpe, B Thompson, J Street and S Street.

## Minutes of the Last AGM

The minutes of the 2022 AGM were accepted as an accurate record of the meeting, proposed by S Chinnock, Seconded by K Forward.

## **Matters Arising**

There were no matters arising

## **Senior Captains Report: Ian Barrett**

What can I say other than my role as Senior's Captain has been thoroughly enjoyable. It wouldn't have been possible without the tremendous support I have had from the seniors' committee our club captain Gerry Morgan, Jen the ladies captain and especially to you all of the members who have mad my passage through this role so easy. For this I am truly grateful.

Our seniors' friendlies have been exceptionally well supported and I am very grateful to all who have signed up and played in the matches.

Despite the very wet weather forecasts on the days before some of the matches everyone turned up to play and endured the torrential rain. Very admirable.

We did fairly well in the matches winning 7, halving 3 and loosing 5. So not a bad record. A few amusing moments were had on our travels away. One occurring at Vivary when one of our team no names mentioned decided to breech a no entry barrier in the clubhouse lounge in his determination to get a pint only to find he was standing up to his ankles in a couple of inches of freshly laid ready mix concrete.

The mixed competitions with the ladies were enjoyed by all and as always great fun with the exception of the bag of beans in which we got hammered 6 nil.

A special thanks to Dave Eynon our handicap secretary this year who is standing down. He has done a fantastic job in organising the medals and stablefords among many other time consuming duties attached to his role. Well done Dave. He will be replaced by Kelvin Dagger who I'm sure will do a great job in his new role.

To our competitions secretary Rob Hardy a huge thanks for his brilliant organisation of a numerous amount of competitions throughout the year, many of which don't go without hiccups along the way but Rob manages to get there in the end and always delivers on the day. Thank you Rob.

Also thanks to Dave Gregory who keeps an eye on the money as treasurer. Andy McDougall as secretary and fixtures secretary. Kelvin who has been an asset to the committee with his valued input and to Pete Dunford our away day organiser who sadly can't be present today due to a recent illness.

We all wish him well and a speedy recovery.

Our gratitude to Mike Low the Avalon seniors' captain over the past years. It is another difficult and time consuming role, which he has carried out with brilliance and achieving great success with the team. He is now standing down to spend more time at home helping with the household chores, DIY and gardening. But, I'm sure we will see him out on the course from time to time. Steve Chinnock will be taking over from Mike and I wish him well in his new role.

I would like to thank Vicky, Sarah and all the catering staff for the outstanding service, delicious food and ales they have served us with over the past year.

Wheathill has the well-deserved reputation of having the best clubhouse food on the circuit. So thanks to all of you!

To Andrew, Mark, Martin and Mel for all their help in the Pro-shop and cooperation in seeing to all our golfing needs and to the ground staff and green keepers who have presented the course in fabulous condition this year.

Lastly thanks to Jim Williams, my vice captain who has been very helpful, supportive and showed off his organising skills in running a very successful seniors' invitation day along with seniors' captains day where over £500 was raised for the clubs charity prostate cancer. Jim I wish you all the best in your new role as captain and along with Mal Green your vice captain I'm sure you will both be a great asset to the seniors' section and tour club. Thanks to all of you once again for your help, support and friendship over the past year. Thank you.

#### **Seniors Committee for 2022-2023**

Captain – Jim Williams
Vice-Captain – Malcolm Green
Past Captain – Ian Barrett
Secretary – TBA
Competitions Secretary – Rob Hardy
Avalon Seniors League Captain – Steve Chinnock
Away Day Organiser – Pete Dunford

### **Ladies Captains Report: Jen Warmington**

The past year didn't go quite the way I planned – mainly due to "Walking Netball", which resulted in a broken wrist. This did however give me time to focus on some other aspects of my Captain's role. Consequently, I have been able to put measures in place that will hopefully stabilise the financial position of the ladies section and will help grow the overall numbers of ladies, playing at Wheathill ....putting us in a stronger position for the future.

Ladies' team golf wasn't quite successful this season and despite a really close finish we find ourselves back in division 3, of the Inter Club League, for next year. The plus side is we have some nice courses to play and we don't have to trek to Minehead.

What was a great success was the fantastic fundraising effort put in by everyone in the club, in aid of Prostate cancer UK. We had huge support from the Men's and the seniors' sections with Gerry, Ian, Sean and Jim all doing amazing work to raise money for the charity.

With everyone pulling together we raised a fantastic £6105. This sum includes just over £1400 which Kate Cleverley and I raised taking on the Big Golf Race, which involved 4 rounds in one day. Again, we had great support on the day and would like to thank all our caddies and everyone who made donations to our just Giving pages. It was a great experience and one I think we will both remember for a long time. Raising awareness was just as important for me, as raising money, so it was so gratifying to hear so many open conversations about prostate cancer and just confirmed for me, how common it really is....but not always talked about. Thank you to everyone who gave raffle prizes, bought tickets, entered competitions and made donations...it's an amazing total...thank you all.

I'd also like to thank all of the wonderful ladies on our committee. They give up their valuable time to help us all, and we certainly couldn't run the section, as we do, without their commitment. I'd like to wish Anne and all the other incoming Captains good luck for next year...I'm sure the Club will go from strength to strength, under their leadership.

Thank you to everyone who provides us with such a wonderful place to play golf...the Professionals, the bar staff and the green keepers. They all do such a fantastic job and in this, our 30<sup>th</sup> Anniversary year, it's great to see how well the Course has matured and the comments of visitors only go to reinforce that Wheathill is, most definitely, now on the map. But most of all, it's all of you, the Members, who make it the great Club it is....it doesn't matter where you come from, what you do or who you know...you'll always receive a warm welcome at Wheathill...and long may that continue.

#### Ladies Committee 2023-2024

Anne Scott – Lady Captain
Fiona Cruse – Vice Captain
Jen Warmington – Past Captain
Becky Thompson - Secretary
Judith Rowsell – Temporary Competitions Secretary
Nic Boyd – Handicap Secretary
Sylvia Bates – New Members Delegate
Sam Thorpe – Treasurer & Eclectic Delegate
Nicki Wisnienski – County Delegate

## **Junior Captain's Report Oliver Hopkins**

Our Juniors at Wheathill have had a productive and enjoyable year Many of us have been not only playing our own silverware competitions but have been welcomed by the general membership to partake in whole Club events such as the Texas scrambles and the running competitions through the winter months which have been such fun.

We now have almost 50 members in the section, a quarter of whom are from Kings who we haven't seen as much as we would like but still hope that will change. In addition there are more girls joining our ranks and of course our new Captain will be Elizabeth England for 2024.

We have three County Representatives, myself Oli Hopkins, Tate Sinfield-Day and Lucy Sleeth-Stevens. We attend regular coaching from spring to autumn and have opportunities to train and compete at other clubs and other counties.

Our Wheathill Junior Team entered the County League, Knockout Cup and Jamboree again this year and improved on our last year's standing once again coming 3<sup>rd</sup> in the East Division and 6<sup>th</sup> in the overall League and we played in the Semi-final of the Knockout Cup. Thank you to Jill Byrne for organising these events and supporting the juniors on a regular basis. Our thanks as a section must go to Martin Liley for his individual coaching and grass roots schemes which encourage us to start playing the game through fun and enjoyment and then helps us to better our skills as we become more involved. We have a regular roll up on a Sunday and we hope that this will be better supported as we play through the winter and prepare for the new season.

I wish Elizabeth the very best of luck as our new Captain and hope she enjoys her role as much as I have this year. I think I achieved what I set out to do last year and am proud to be a member of Wheathill.

## Men's Competition Committee Report: Alan Forscutt

#### Medal weeks

There were 7 medal weeks this year but the entries have been disappointing. I am not sure if everyone is aware that entry in the medals have their scores automatically sent to Howdididody and therefore on to various nation order of merit and similar competitions. The entry is not limited to one entry per player but, only the best score will count for prizes.

#### Stablefords

There were 3 Saturday stablefords, 2 Sunday stablefords and 6 Wednesday stablefords this year, but, yet again the entries have been disappointing.

#### **Qualifiers**

During the October main committee meeting, the number of qualifiers required for silverware was discussed. Due to general play cards the revenue and entries for medals and stablefords has dropped considerably. The decision was put to a vote. For the 2023/2024 season the requirement for silverware will be 10 made up from any combination. General play, medals and stablefords. For the 2024/2025 season 10 qualifiers will be required including 5 stablefords or medals on a twelve month rolling basis. These will need to be in place for the winter competitions which start September 1<sup>st</sup> 2024. So all members will need to ensure their qualifiers are in place.

#### Team Captain's Challenge

Won by the Avalon C team, unfortunately only five of our eight potential teams entered. This has not happened before. The Captains' of each team need to advise their squad of the challenge, well in advance to ensure they have a full compliment. No excuse will be accepted.

Air Ambulance Day

Raised £3496.00

Winter Trophy, Plate and Cup

This competition is running smoothly and hopefully we will have the result of the finals by the 24<sup>th</sup> March. The finals should be decided by the 25<sup>th</sup> February subject to the weather. The men's competition committee, will allow the finals to be played on Saturday's and Sunday's as long as completed by the 24<sup>th</sup> March.

#### **Treasures Report: Mr D Gregory**

Firstly, I would like to explain the levy, we have quite a few new members who may not know about this.

The levy is an amount included in the membership fee and is handed over to the treasurer to pay all the invoices with, i.e.: Honours boards-Engraving etc. This year the levy is £7 and takes into account everyone receiving a diary. The year just ended, saw us receive £18866 in this levy payment, usually the only other income to the general funds is diary revenue. This gave us an overall amount of £5369.05 in the general fund.

2022-2023 has been quite a busy year payments wise and at the end of year we are left with £1244.60 in the general fund.

It was decided to charge £1 for the diaries this year, but only 150 were sold, also the diary revenue fell well short of what was expected (this is being looked into) so as at present, we are over £400 down where the diary is concerned.

Stationery at £336 also includes printer ink and as there were 6 people involved in the running of the club, most of the £336 is printer ink invoices.

I have made a mistake in this in as much that £90 of this should have come out of the seniors funds and I will remedy this at the next seniors meeting.

There were quite a few one off payments this year too which ate into the funds somewhat i.e. Mementos, photo boards, foyer clocks, new Lyford plate etc.

The levy received for this coming year is £2849, giving us a total of £4183 in the general fund.

We have already spent £809 on engraving which is a very substantial rise, plus £515.15 on the presentation night food, a total of £1324 already spent.

With honours boards, captain's jumpers, diaries and 3 counties league fees amounting to around £1500, this will leave us with around £1359 in the fund, which is perfectly adequate for the remainder of the year, it may be that we need to think of an £8 levy for 2024-2025. The men's account basically takes care of itself, the only outgoings being club championship food and the pro Captains challenge, so a very healthy £528 in the fund.

Junior account has £75 league fees to pay plus some food and trophies throughout the season, so a start figure of £247.71 is fine.

All in all we are in good order for this coming year.

2022-2023 accounts shown in Appendix 1.

Acceptance of the accounts proposed by Ian Barrett and seconded by Gerry Morgan post meeting.

#### **Club Captains Report: Gerry Morgan**

I fear my report will contain very few facts or a detailed inquiry into the comings and goings of 2023 at Wheathill. It is simply a thank you to the many many people who dedicate themselves to our club.

During the year I have tried to communicate and inform with you all by modern technology of important events, competitions and such forth. So I am not going to repeat any of it now. Firstly to the former Captains, who unanimously wished me success and a fruitful year in the position. The offers of available advice or being an ear to bend was particularly comforting at start of my tenure. Thank you.

Secondly to the rank and file members, who again wished me well and continued their support of this very special club as the year progressed. Thank you.

Thirdly to all the people who served on the various committees this year. Unsung heroes or heroines, and after the turmoil of Covid, regrouped and organised our competitions and team matches.

Thank you,

Fourthly, The greenstaff, who I believe produced the best course we have experienced at Wheathill. There always seemed to be time for an informal chat and update on their activities. Their enthusiasm to prepare the course never seemed to diminish despite the ever increasing challenges of the weather. Thank You.

Fifthly, which my pc seems to try and correct to filthily, but I am still in charge albeit for a few more minutes. The proshop staff, Martin for his computer help and also for the lessons I booked, with apologies to Mark my usual tutor, but you were away and one more day chunking those chip shots would have seen Wheathill Captainless. But mentioning Mark, who gave up so much time to allow for us to compete in the English pro-captain challenge and our on Wheathill series which helped raise money for the chosen charity. And of course

the Boss, Andrew who never missed an opportunity to use his piercing sense of humour every time we met.

Sixthly, which the pc wants to write Sexily, the kitchen and bar staff, the food and service as always reaches a standard far above any other local club. The addition of a good Yorkshire brew of Timothy Taylors, may be my only legacy, but long may it continue. During my year as Captain I was faced with a new challenge in my life as some of you know, my elderly Aunt need to move from her home in Rotherham and it was my choice to offer a place with myself and my wife. The way the barstaff have responded in keeping a watchful eye on her during my one or two rounds at Wheathill has been far and above any expectation. Thank you.

Seventhly (nearly there). The other Captains, I am particularly indebted to Jen, for her help, guidance and at times threatening letters. It was a pleasure to serve alongside such a dedicated lady. And Ian, who performed his role as Captain with such a high degree of thoughtfulness, enthusiasm and above all pure dedication that has set such a high standard, I feel for any future owner of that coveted role. Not forgetting Ollie, who I have observed on numerous occasions striding down our fairways and improving both his own game but also that of the Junior section. Thank you.

Finally, The Prostate Cancer charity is £6100 better off due to your efforts in all manner of fundraising. And with that I relinquish this post, knowing the choice of my successor Sean Woodward has been made mainly on the fact that the Jumper he will wear with such pride is a perfect fit for myself.

Thank You

## Avalon A Report – Steve Osborne

It was great to have a squad to select from after the difficulty of 2022. Thanks to all the squad for being up for selection each league match and not necessarily being selected. We remain in Division 5 and look forward to playing against our C team in 2024. Player of the year Rob Jones.

## Avalon B Report - Mark Hill

Avalon B highlights for the 2023 season.

Although we failed to get promotion. We did have a better season winning quite a few games against stiff opposition. It was great to see a few previous B team members returning to the team.

It was fed back to me from opposing teams all enjoyed playing the Wheathill course and as always the clubhouse team providing fabulous food, service and atmosphere. Player of the year Mark Davis.

## Avalon C Report - Brian Glen

A great season gaining promotion to division 5. Where we will be playing our A team in 2024.

Player of the year Pete Moxham having won all his matches.

### Avalon Seniors Report - Mike Low

Once again our Avalon Seniors team have had a reasonable season, with some excellent results that we call all be justifiably proud of.

The team played 8 matches in the league winning 4 drawing 2 and losing 2.

I am now standing down as captain and I am delighted to inform you Steve Chinnock will be taking over.

## 3 Counties A Report – Josh Murray

We have had good matches this season and particularly enjoyed our visit to Ferndown Forrest being a new venue for us and also enjoyed playing the Wheathill WannaBees. One highlight moment was Melanie Brewing getting a hole in one on the 18<sup>th</sup> to halve her match. As you may know I have taken over the captaincy of Wheathill A from Dave Gregory. I'd like to thank Dave for his time and dedication in captaining us for so many years. I know the team will support me next year and be on hand to help. Enabling the team to succeed. My intention next year is to grow the squad and include our new members. So I will be putting a sign-up sheet for anyone who would like to join Wheathill A and play in the 3 Counties league.

## 3 Counties B Report – Bill Burnett

This year's league results were similar to last year I'm afraid – 4<sup>th</sup> from 5. We were however only 3 points behind Yeovil but there's no doubt that there was one result that really did us in – a home whitewash against Cannington Bears.

The upside is that there are no long journeys next year. The Bears have gone up along with Ferndown Forest and down to join us are Folke and Long Sutton. Every cloud....

Our record two consecutive wins of the Winter Knockout trophy came to an abrupt end when we lost the first round.

Each league has a running blind pair's competition running throughout the season. Going into our last match, away at Ferndown Forest, we were 3 points behind Cannington Bears who had completed their matches. One pair picked at random, were Julian Lampert and Clive Carvell who won 7&6 and got the 4 points needed so we won the shield! Well done to both of them.

We decided this year to give the team a name rather than just a letter... We are now known as the Wheathill WannaBees and we have the shirts to prove it!

Having been Captain of 3 Counties B for 3 years previously and recently another 2 years, I have decided to give up the post and am really please Geoff Gilbert has taken up the reins. I will remain available for selection of course and wish Geoff lots of success. If his performance as competition secretary is anything to go by, we have got no worries at all. Can I also thank my wife and Chair, Gin Stewart, for all of her help over the last season and I know she (and I) will help Geoff in any way we can

#### **Election of Officers 2022/23**

## Junior Captain - Elizabeth England

Elected un-opposed

### Vice-Captain: Darren Martin

Elected un-opposed

#### Committee Member & Junior Representative – Jill Byrne

Previously elected

#### Club Treasurer – Dave Gregory

Previously elected

## **Club Secretary – Pete Dunford**

Previously elected

#### **Men's Competition Committee**

Kevin Snook - Committee member - Elected unopposed post meeting

Pete Wescott - Competitions - Elected unopposed

Alan Forscutt – Medals, Stablefords and Finance – Previously elected

#### **Team Captains for the 2023 Season**

Avalon A - Steve Osborne

Avalon B - Mark Hill

Avalon C - Brian Glen

Avalon Seniors - Steve Chinnock

Three Counties A - Josh Murray

Three Counties B - Geoff Gilbert

The above were elected unanimously

#### **Main Committee**

The main committee will therefore consist of:

Gin Stewart-Burnett - Chair

Sean Woodward- Club Captain

Anne Scott - Ladies Captain

Jim Williams – Seniors Captain

Pete Dunford – Club Secretary

Dave Gregory - Club Treasurer

Alan Forscutt/ Pete Wescott - Men's Competition Committee

Jill Byrne – Committee Member and Junior Organiser

Andrew England – Proprietor

#### **Brief Address by Incoming Captains**

#### Lady Captain - Anne Scott

Thank you, it was a great honour to be asked to be Ladies Captain 2024.

I have had the most diligent and conscientious Captain (Jen) to shadow and hope that I can follow in her footsteps and do her and the Ladies Section at Wheathill, proud. Her energy and commitment to Wheathill, even when she broke her wrist has been tremendous. I am delighted that Fiona has accepted my appeal to be my Vice Captain in place of Karen, who due to personal reasons was unable to take the post. Thanks very much Fiona.

It is a great privilege for me as Lady Captain to be a le to choose a charity, which both the men's and seniors' section will also support. It is a relatively unknown condition, which a close friend of mine suffers with.

Porphyria

Porphyrias are a group of rare inherited disorders that affect the skin and nervous system.

There are some leaflets and posters distributed around the room and there will be a presentation in the New Year.

Finally, I should like to say how much I am looking forward to next year, working with my committee, playing golf and continuing to put Wheathill on the map and promote its friendly and welcoming image.

#### Junior Captain – Elizabeth England

Thanks to Oli for his year as captain.

This coming year I hope to encourage some of our new girls into matches as well as some of the new boys.

I want to help the section to get a little stronger and have some larger entries into competitions.

I have enjoyed the competitions I have played in and hope to play a bit more myself when my exams are over!

#### Senior Captain – Jim Williams

I am honoured to be the Seniors Captain.

Many thanks to Ian for his guidance through the season, even more gratitude for the manual "Idiots Guide to Captaincy".

I only hope I can emulate his excellent captaincy.

I am looking forward to a successful year.

## Club Captain – Sean Woodward

I joined Wheathill eleven years ago because of the encouragement of Mark Singleton to take up the game more seriously and my wife agreed and gave me permission! Little did I know that eleven years on, I would be standing here beginning my year as Club Captain. It has been a great pleasure to work with Gerry this year as his Vice Captain and I have been immensely proud of his organisation and commitment to the members and the club.

Thank you to Daz Martin who has agreed to be my Vice Captain for the year and I am looking forward to working closely as a team with Anne, Jim and Elizabeth, my fellow captains.

I will give it my utmost and searching for inspiration. I looked back at the past Captain's photos and Gunnar's picture particularly stood out and I remember him wearing hats so (producing a boat skippers hat), If you see me out there in my hat come and ask me anything -100% I will be there and do my best!

#### Statement by Management – Andrew England

It has been a super 30<sup>th</sup> anniversary season with the course probably in the best condition it has ever been. Obviously the last few weeks have been wet but hopefully we will get some colder dry spells during the winter.

The autumn saw some terrific charity days and finals, such as the air ambulance day, the rotary and the 3 counties Freeman Trophy day. Luckily just before the storms arrived. We shall be feeding the greens with granular turf hardener and iron fertilizer early December weather permitting. This should give them a nice boost mid-winter. Although we just missed out on top dressing the greens this autumn, we shall solid tine and apply the sand and soil mix this spring as soon as possible.

Membership is growing not in small part due to the fact that most clubs are now over the £1000 mark.

We shall continue to produce the best course we possibly can and hope for another season ahead.

We would like to thank the captains and committees for their dedication and look forward to working with the new team next year.

#### **Any Other Business**

#### **Fund Reductions**

Judith Roswell raised the point that the theme of all the section's reports focussed on the reduction in funds due to significantly fewer paid entries for Medals and Stablefords. Could it be considered to not accept general play rounds during the Medal and Stableford weeks and that if a round of golf was played for handicap purposes that it would have to be played as part of the running competition for that week.

#### **Handicap Changes**

Bill Burnett raised a question for the Men's Competitions Committee with regards to the proposed changes to the WHS system to be introduced 1<sup>st</sup> April 2024, concerning the inclusion of a subtraction of the difference of the course rating from par (4 shots off the yellow tees and 3 shots of the white tees). The course rating takes into account the number of pars and then to take these off again is double counting. This situation will be hugely advantageous for higher handicapped players but will hugely discourage low handicapped players from entering competitions.

There is a consultation period currently in place and the Club may wish to protest this change whilst we have the opportunity.

Matters of AOB are referred on to the relevant Club Committees to be discussed and actioned at the earliest opportunity after the AGM and any outcomes are then referenced in general committee minutes.

#### **Chair's Closing Statement.**

I would like to wish the ne Captain's Sean Woodward, Anne Scott, Jim Williams and Elizabeth England and their new committees a successful, healthy and enjoyable 2024.

## Meeting closed at 20.30

## **Date of Next Annual General Meeting**

The next AGM will be held on Thursday 28<sup>th</sup> November 2024 at 7.30 pm in the Club House.

Signed Date 2024

Mrs J Stewart-Burnett Chair



APPENDIX 1
WHEATHILL GOLF CLUB ACCOUNTS 1<sup>ST</sup> OCTOBER 2022 TO 30<sup>TH</sup> SEPTEMBER 2023

General Account		Men's Account		Junior Account
Opening Balance	£2786.20		£230.32	£199.86
Income				
Levy Payment	£1866.00			
Diary Sales	£150.00			
Diary Revenue	£95.00			
Bench	£366.85			
Ladies Charity	£105.00			
Competitions			£756.98	
From Seniors W/Spa			£17.50	
Champs Refund			£142.50	
Men's open from				
Andrew			£180.00	
Mary England				£166.00
Junior Open				£20.00
Totals	£5369.05		£1327.30	£385.86
Expenditure		Ladies/W.Spa	£35.00	
Stationery	£336.30	Mementos	£90.00	
Engraving	£355.55	AF refund	£24.00	
Mementos	£324.00	Pro Capts	£80.00	
Presentation Food	£470.00	Men's Open	£370.50	
Diaries	£661.00			
Honours Boards	£438.00			
Photo Boards	£250.90	Junior Lg Food		£75.00
Capts Jumpers	£239.96	Junior Food		£28.20
3C's LG Fees	£120.00	Junior Trophies		£34.95
Foyer Clocks	£60.34			
JP work done	£150.00			
Bench	£366.85			
Safe Guarding	£16.99			
Gifts	£98.95			
Capts Gifs Upkeep	£78.37			
Lydford Plate	£50.00			
Ladies Charity	£105.00			
Postcrete	£22.24			
Totals	£4124.45		£799.50	£138.15
Income	£5369.05		£1327.30	£385.86
Expenditure	£4124.45		£799.00	£138.15
Totals at bank	£1244.60		£528.30	£247.71
Fund Raising £200 minus £75.98 for 2 benches leaves £124.02 at bank				
Grand Total at bank £2144.63 + £1652.56 = £3797.69				

Verified by Kelvin Dagger

Treasurer Dave Gregory

